Sherman Park

Sherman Park is one of the older parks in the system and had its origins with the City of Milwaukee. 

 In 1891, the State of Wisconsin passed legislation that allowed the City of Milwaukee to acquire park sites beyond what was then its city limits.  Among the acquisitions made that year was a heavily wooded 24-acre parcel south of Burleigh Street and just east of what was then called 43rd Street.  The park was initially referred to as the Perrigo Tract as this was the name of the family from which the land was purchased.

During the 1890’s the site which came to be known as North Park saw very limited efforts at development other than clearing of underbrush and construction of a road along its eastern boundary.  Since it was not served at that time by public transportation, the park remained a largely unimproved site used only by a few patrons for picnics and as a nursery for the city parks department.

The city annexed the area in 1899 and in 1900 the site was officially named Sherman Park in honor of the Civil War General William T. Sherman.  What had been 43rd Street was renamed Sherman Boulevard after residents along the street petitioned that it be done.

In 1908 a pavilion was constructed to replace a smaller facility which had been destroyed by fire, however, most of the significant development within the park took place decades later.  Park development during the 1920’s and 30’s included a new much larger pavilion, baseball diamonds, tennis courts and a bowling green.

Sherman Park consisting of 20.8 acres was transferred to Milwaukee County as part of the consolidation of parks in 1937. 

 In 1940, what had been a baseball diamond, was replaced with a lighted softball field.  This facility which hosted the best leagues in the city was hugely popular and attracted crowds of 2,000 – 5,000 per game.  This popularity continued until the 1970’s when the Wilson softball stadium was constructed.

Development in more recent years has seen the construction of the Mary Ryan Branch of the Boys and Girls Club, which opened in 1991.

In addition to the Boys and Girls Club, the park has lighted tennis courts, basketball courts, wading pool, play equipment, picnic areas as well as a lighted softball field.  It continues to provide a variety of recreational opportunities to the adjacent neighborhood.
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